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Blake Rogerson

From: Ann Waters <mailservice@clubrunner.ca>
Sent: Wednesday, December 07, 2016 10:44 AM
To: Blake Rogerson
Subject: THE BUZZ
Attachments: rotary.pdf

The BUZZ for December 6 meeting 
  
1. McKinnley Mackowecki was our guest today.  She thanked us for sending her to Ottawa.  She said the 
experience was a great one and she learned a lot.  McKinnley's enthusiasm definitely makes us want to 
continue in this program.  We are on a waiting list to send another student. 
  
2.  We inducted another member today.  WELCOME Travis Sapara.  You are a great addition to Rotary 
  
3.  December 13 meeting will be a "bring your own brown bag lunch" for toy sorting with the Vegreville 
Christmas Bureau.  We are scheduled 12-3.  If you can only stay the hour - that is great.  If you can stay longer 
- that is great too.  Any help is appreciated.  The Depot is at Galleria Mall.  It is the door directly next (west) of 
The Brick.  
  
4.  Lobster Fest is confirmed for June 22.  Mark this in your calendars.  All hands on deck for this event 
  
5.  Taste of Bolivia will be February 4.  Paula and Jody will be going over the menu.  A few people will be 
needed in the kitchen for prep and serving on that day.  There will be a max of 30 tickets available.  This is a 
fundraiser for Paula. 
  
5.  Paula is quite the busy girl.  She has attended A Christmas Carol with Dee and Collette.  Has gone to more 
hockey games and got the fight on film.  Friday she is going to Jasper to try her hand at snow boarding.  Dec 
26 she will be going to Kelowna with Collette's family.  Lois mentioned that she is in indoor soccer in 
Sherwood Park.  Paula is looking for a ride (there and back) on Sundays.  If anyone can help out that would be 
great.  If anyone has something happening that they would like to include Paula in, please call her.  She leaves 
June 29 and that will be here before you know it.  Paula can be reached at 587-280-4010.  Don't forget to drop 
off your empty cans and bottle at Peter's for a fundraiser for Paula.  His address is 4833-47 Avenue. 
  
6.  Dee Palichuk will be representing us for the Family Day event set up.  Thank you Dee 
  
7.  PolioPlus Oil Kings game is on January 22.  The Oil Kings will again donate a significant portion of the 
ticket price back to District 5370's end Polio campaign.  Hugh Ziprick made a motion that we purchase 50 
tickets to sell and have a bus provided for this event.  Lois Byers second the motion.  All were in 
favour.  Motion was carried.  This is a great stocking stuffer. 
  
8.  Jody brought up the Cambodia sanitation project.  The global grant for this project has been delayed.  It has 
been agreed that we spend our allotted $5000 on the project now so that the members going can see where our 
money is going.  While our members are in Cambodia, they will see what the needs are and we will then 
decide if this is a country we want to continue to partner with.  There is still room for anyone wanting to go on 
this trip in February 
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Next Meeting.  We won't be having another "formal" meeting until January 3.  This will be a business meeting 
to set up our executive for 2017/18.  Please do not be shy to put your name forward for any of the positions. 
  
REMINDERS 
  
Dec 13 Brown Bag lunch for the Vegreville Christmas Bureau toy sorting at Galleria Mall 
Dec 20 Christmas lunch meeting.  Please let Jocelyn H. know if you can make it and if you are bringing a 
friend 
Feb 4 Taste of Bolivia 
April 6-8 District Conference in Westlock 
June 10-14 International Conference in Atlanta, Georgia 
June 16-17 Fort McMurray Casino 
June 22 Lobsterfest 
  
I have attached an email from Rene Cavanagh regarding the passing of Past District Govenor Mike Horrocks 
  
Till Next Meeting 
  
Ann Waters 
President 2016-2017 
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